From: LICENSING

To: Wilkins, Roberta

Subject: FW: Attn of Roberta Wilkins - Spread Eagle, 39-41 Katherine Street, Croydon PCX:000041000001389
Date: 23 June 2023 16:59:54

Attachments: ASK FOR ANGELA POSTER PCX000041000001388.msg

SKM (C45823060814130.pdf

Dear

| am a solicitor and look after licensing work for Fuller, Smith & Turner Plc (“Fullers”), which is
the owner and premises licence holder of the Spread Eagle.

You may be aware that the premises are leased/tenanted and Austin of Whelans Pubs is the
current tenant.

Prior to submission of the application Austin met the Police and conditions were agreed as part
of any variation, which | attach.

These were part of the application and if granted will form part of the licence.
You will note that there is CCTV, Challenge 25 and a requirement for door staff on certain days.

The application was only for on sales of alcohol and therefore after the current terminal hour it
would not be lawful, even if the extension was granted for customers to leave the premises with
drinks as these would be off sales.

In addition, currently the premises do not allow customers to leave the premises anyway with
open containers and this policy will be maintained.

You also mention the issue of Ask Angela and | attach a photograph of the scheme which has
been provided to me from Whelans Pubs.

Following the 28 day consultation period no representation or objection has been received from
any of the Responsible Authorities, including the Environmental Health (Noise) Team.

| do hope that this extra information gives you some reassurance as to the application.

If you do have any further concerns then please do not hesitate to contact me on email or
telephone and | can certainly pass you on to Tony Cullen, who is Whelans’ Operations Manager
and provide his telephone number to you if that would assist.

Many thanks.

Yours sincerely

James Anderson | Partner

Poppleston Allen
E:LAnderson@popall.co.uk | T:0115 9349 195 | M:07971 284 605 | W:www.popall.co.uk
Nottingham Office: 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS
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HI I'M ANGELA,
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www.met.police.uk/AskforAngela

Call 101 for non-emergency enaulries,
to report an Incident or get help.

f you're dea or hard of hearing,
ise our textphone service on 18001 101.

Call 999 1 t's an emergency or a crime s In progress.








Proposed conditions for The Spread Eagle, 39-41 Katharine Street, Croydon, CRO 1NX.

1

10.

11.

A CCTV system must be installed at the premises covering the entrance, the
external area and all internal areas. A head and shoulders image to identification
standard must be captured of every person entering the premises. Images shall
be kept for 31 days and supplied to the police or local authority on request.

The CCTV system will display, on screen and on any recording, the correct time
and date that images were captured.

CCTV signage must be displayed, reminding customers that CCTV is in operation.

A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system must be available at the
premises at all times that the premises is open to the public in order to show
police images if required. A member of staff suitably trained to download CCTV
footage must then be available within 24hrs. The downloaded footage is to be
supplied in a useable digital format.

Signage shall be displayed in a prominent position on the premises requesting
that customers leave quietly.

Staff must be given training in relation to Licensing Act 2003, conflict
management and the protection of children from harm. Refresher training shall
be given every 6 months and records shall be kept at the premises and made
available for inspection by the police or authorised official from the local
authority.

All staff will undertake, yearly, Welfare and Vulnerability Training and in addition
to Counter Terrorism Training ACTE.

The venue must provide its own written policy in relation to drugs, weapons and
theft. Signage shall be displayed at the entrance of the premises and in toilets
explaining a zero tolerance to drugs.

The premises shall have a written dispersal policy.

A minimum of two SIA door supervisors shall be deployed at the venue every
Friday, Saturday, Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve, bank holidays and Sundays
before a bank holiday from 21:00hrs until the premises closes. If the premises
carries out licensable activities past midnight.

Ensure that records are kept by the DPS, at the premises, of the following details
of any door-supervisor employed at the premises: -

a. Name and date of birth

b. Full 16 digit SIA badge number

¢. Dates and times employed





12. These records must be made available, in useable form, to the Metropolitan

13.

14.

15.

Police, Croydon Council officers or authorised officers of the Security Industry
Authority upon request.

A comprehensive incident register must be maintained, at the premises. Details
of incidents shall be added to the register within 24hrs of any incident. CCTV
images of any incident will be recorded and kept at the premises along with a
copy of the incident report and written reports from all members of staff
involved

The following details must be recorded: -

Date of the incident

Time of the incident

Location of the incident

Persons concerned in the incident

Summary of incident

Identification of any Emergency Services Personnel
attending where possible

@ oo T

A challenge 25 policy shall be in operation at the premises with “appropriate
signage on display throughout the premises.

Ensure that a refusal book or electronic system to record all refusals of sales of
alcohol shall be maintained on the premises and made available to the police and
local authority officers upon reasonable request.






Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please
speak to us before transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect
bank account. If you receive an email from Poppleston Allen requesting your bank details or purporting to
amend our bank details, please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone immediately to clarify.

James Anderson | Partner

Poppleston Allen

E:l.Anderson@popall.co.uk | T:0115 9349 195 | M:07971 284 605 | W:www.popall.co.uk

Nottingham Office: 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS
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